From: RJ & Associates, Inc.

To: Herrera, Tomas

Subject: Re: Transfer of Georgia SS&D Registration Certificates for Scan Technologies
Date: Wednesday, May 28, 2014 11:07:50 PM

Attachments: Amendment.pdf

Mr. Herrera,

| have attached a document that | prepared for John Jankovich in September of 2013. | believe this
document has the information you require in order to de-activate the devices on our SS&D License. If
you need additional information, please let me know. You can usually reach me at 770-335-6606.

Sincerely,
Jack

Jack Ramsey
RJ & Associates, Inc.

MainOffice@RJAssociates.us
770-338-2868 Phone

888-889-1374 Fax

From: Herrera. Tomas

To: 'mainoffice @RJAssociates.us'
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2014 9:16 AM
Subject: Transfer of Georgia SS&D Registration Certificates for Scan Technologies

Good Morning Mr. Ramsey,

| have you listed as the point of contact for the sealed source and device (SS&D)
registration certificates issued to Scan Technologies, Inc.

As you are aware the NRC is working on transferring the SS&D registration certificates
issued by the State of Georgia to those issued by the NRC. Many of the Scan
Technologies files that were transferred from Georgia had notes written on the folders
that state “requested inactive by licensee,” it appears that the inactivations were handled
by license condition.

| wanted to make sure that this request was correct. Please identify which of the Scan
Technologies registration certificates should be converted to inactive.

Also, in order to inactivate the registration certificates please provide the following
information for each certificate:

1. The total number of products sold; the number of units still in use;

2. The services (including source replacement and availability) the registration
certificate holder will still provide to users of the product or the identification of any
entity that will provide services;

3. A commitment that the registration certificate holder will no longer commercially
distribute the product; and

4. Verification that no changes were made to the product since its initial registration
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Scan Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 519

Grayson, GA 30017

770-338-2868

September 28, 2013

Mr. John Jankovich

US Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Division of Materials Safety & State Agreements
Office of FSME Management Programs

Two White Flint North

11545 Rockville Pike

North Bethesda, MD 20852-2738

RE: SS&D Amendment to Inactivate SS&D Certificates

Dear Mr. Jankovich,

We have received notice that our Georgia SS&D Certificates are being transferred to the NRC. There are a number
of these certificates that are currently classified as “Inactive” with the State of Georgia, and I would like to have
them classified as such after they are transferred to the NRC. I am submitting the following information to classify
them as “Inactive”, per the instructions in NUREG 1556, Vol 3, Rev 1, Part 13.4.

If you need additional information or there is anything else I need to do, please let me know.

Sincerely,

7

‘%Ck Ramsey, PE
Radiation Safety Of g

Representative of

« A
SCANTECH v *

Process control specialists
Scan Tech International Pty Ltd.
143 Mooringe Drive

Camden Park, South Australia, 5038
Australia





Scan Technologies, Inc.
P.O. Box 519

Grayson, GA 30017

770-338-2868

Scan Technologies, Inc. would like to request that the following SS&D Certificate be classified as “Inactive” on the
SS&D Register of nuclear devices. The following is information as specified in NUREG 1556, Vol 3, Rev. 1, Part
13.4.

GA-716-D-101-S
Device Type: Coal Fines Analyzer
Model: 3500

Manufacturer: ~ Scantech International Pty, Ltd
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
PO Box 519
189 Leighs Grove Ct.
Grayson, GA 30017
Number Sold: 37"

. 2
Number in Use: None

Future Services: Scan Technologies will provide current users with source replacements, relocations, service,
and decommissions, but does not actively support the product.

Distributions: Scan Technologies, Inc. no longer distributes this device and will not distribute any new units
in the future

Amendments:  There have not been any changes to this product since its last amendment.

! Best estimate based on available records
% Best estimate based on service requests and general industry knowledge

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

GA-716-D-102-G
Device Type: Density Gauge

Model: 8600
TBM-201

Manufacturer: ~ Scantech International Pty, Ltd
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
PO Box 519
189 Leighs Grove Ct.
Grayson, GA 30017

Number Sold": 45 8600’s
10 TBM-201’s
Number in Use: None’

Future Services: Scan Technologies will decommission these devices but provide no additional support.

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

GA-716-D-103-S
Device Type: Elemental Analyzer

Model: 9200 Series Mk1, Mk2, Mk3, Mk4
9500 Series Mk1, Mk2, Mk3, Mk4

Manufacturer:  Mineral Control Instrumentation (MCI)
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
4154 Silver Peak Pkwy, Suite E
Suwanee, GA 30024

Number Sold!: 0 CS9200’s
4 CS9500’s
Number in Use: 2 CS9500’s’

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

GA-716-D-104-S
Device Type: Sulphur, Ash, and Moisture Analyzer
Model: 9000

Manufacturer: ~ Scantech International Pty, Ltd
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
PO Box 519
189 Leighs Grove Ct.
Grayson, GA 30017

Number Sold: ~ 17'
Number in Use: None®
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

GA-716-D-105-G
Device Type: Coal Fines Analyzer
Model: 2500

Manufacturer: ~ Scantech International Pty, Ltd
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
189 Leighs Grove Ct.
PO Box 519
Grayson, GA 30017

Number Sold: 68!

Number in Use: 102

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

GA-716-D-107-S
Device Type: Neutron Gauge Elemental Analyzer
Model: GEOSCAN

Manufacturer: ~ Scantech International Pty, Ltd
40 Maple Ave.
Forestville, South Australia 5035

Distributor: Scan Technologies, Inc.
189 Leighs Grove Ct.
PO Box 519
Grayson, GA 30017

Number Sold: 1
Number in Use: 0°
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






or last amendment. If changes have been made, then the new information must
be incorporated into the inactivated certificate.

Additional guidance for transfers to inactive status please see NUREG-1556, Volume 3,
Revision 1, Section 13.4 “Transfers to Inactive Status”:

http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v3/r1/sr1556v3rl.pdf

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Tomas Herrera

SS&D Team Leader
FSME/MSSA/Licensing Branch
301-415-7138


http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/nuregs/staff/sr1556/v3/r1/sr1556v3r1.pdf

